
'I

A .
y/

i^HYRFR PAKHTIINKHWA SERVICES TRIBUNAL, PESHAWARBEFORE THE

Service Appeal No. 1141/2019

... 12.09.2019 

... 16.06.2021
Date of Institution

Date of Decision

Sajid Iqbal Constable No. 382 District Police Karak, 
Presently Village & P.O Nari Panos Tehsil Banda Daud Shah 

District Karak.
... (Appellant)

VERSUS

Inspector General of Police Khyber Pakhtunkhwa Peshawar and 

two other.
(Respondents),

Mr. QAZI SAJID UD DIN, 
Advocate For appellant.

MR. USMAN GHANI, 
District Attorney For respondents.

MEMBER (JUDICIAL) 
MEMBER (EXECUTIVE)

MR. SALAH-UD-DIN
MR. ATIQ-UR-REHMAN WAZIR —

JUDGEMENT;

The appellant has preferredSALAH-UD-DIN. MEMBER:-

the instant Service Appeal under Section-4 of the Khyber Pakhtunkhwa

1974, against the impugned order datedService Tribunal Act,
17.08.2019 passed by the Regional Police Officer Kohat, whereby major

penalty of time scale for the period of three years, awarded to the 

appellant by the District Police Officer Karak was upheld and the 

departmental appeal of the appellant was rejected.

Brief facts forming the background of the instant Service Appeal 

are that the appellant is serving as Constable in Police Department. 

Disciplinary proceedings were initiated against the appellant on the

2.



•-r".; ;

A 2 •

per report of SDPO Takht-e-Nasrati, the appellant 

alongwith deceased'Constable Bismillah Jan No. 142 were on duty when 

the opponent of one Najeeb Ullah S/o Aqal Daraz R/o Karri Dhand 

District Karak made firing, resulting in causing of injuries to the 

appellant as well as death of Constable Bismillah Jan and Aqal Daraz;

FIR No. 14 dated 07.01.2017 under sections 302, 324,

allegations that as

that proper case
109, 353, 427/34 PPC read with section 7-ATA was registered against

and statement of the appellant as eye witness of thethe accused
was recorded in Daily Diary, in which he supported the

recorded in the FIR but iii his statement
occurrence

version of the occurrence as 

recorded before the court, the appellant deviated from his own

statement recorded under section 161 Cr.PC, due to which the case 

badly damaged; that the deviation of the appellant from his 161 Cr.P.C 

statement depicted irresponsible behavior of the- appellant in the 

discharge of his official obligations, amounting to gross misconduct. 

Charge sheet and statement of allegations were issued to the appellant 

by appointing SDPO Takht-e-Nusrati as inquiry officer. The appellant 

submitted written defense in reply to the charge sheet issued to him.

was

On conclusion of inquiry. District Police Officer Karak imposed major 

penalty of time scale for 03 years upon the appellant vide order dated

31.12.2018, which was challenged through filing of departmental

also rejected vide order datedappeal, however the same was 

17.08.2019, hence the instant Service Appeal.

Learned counsel for the appellant has contended that the 

disciplinary action was wrongly and illegally taken against the appellant 

the ground that while recording his statement before the court, he 

has deviated from his earlier statement recorded under section 

161 Cr.P.C; that the appellant has not deviated from his version 

regarding the occurrence and has put forward a true ocular of the 

occurrence in his statement recorded before the court on oath; that the 

culprits of the occurrence were not known to the appellant and this fact 

was mentioned by him in his 161 Cr.P.C statement but the investigating 

officer has from his own side mentioned in the later part of the 

statement that the appellant charged so and so accused for commission 

of the offence; that the culprits were admittedly not known to the

on
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not possible,for the appellant to charge 

his 161 Cr.P.C statement; that the inquiry proceedings
appellant, therefore, it was

them by name in
also conducted in a mechanical way as no name of the inquirywere

officer is mentioned in the charge sheet and statement of allegations;

in to thethat although an inquiry officer was appointed for inquiry 

matter, however the copy of inquiry report was neither provided to the

is available on the record; that theappellant, nor the same 

departmental appeal of the appellant was also rejected without

cogent and legal reasons and even opportunity of hearing 

provided to the appellant; that the appellant has been awarded 

major penalty of time scale for 03 years, however this type of 

punishment is no where mentioned in Rule-4 of Police Rules, 1975, 

which mentions the types of major and minor punishments, which could

assigning any 

was not

be awarded to an accused. Reliance was placed on 2020 SCMR 1245.

On the other hand learned District Attorney has argued that being 

injured eye witness of the occurrence, the appellant recorded his 

statement under section 161 Cr.P.C, wherein he supported the version 

of the complainant as narrated in the FIR, however while recording his 

statement before the court, the appellant dishonestly deviated from his 

161 Cr.P.C statement for the purpose of favouring the accused in 

earning his acquittal; that due to dishonest deviation of the appellant 

from his true statement recorded under section 161 Cr.P.C, the 

prosecution case was badly damaged and the accused got acquitted; 

that besides the murder of one Aqal Daraz, Constable Bismillah Jan was 

also martyred in the unfortunate incident but the accused was acquitted 

due to dishonest statement of the appellant recorded at the trial; that 

all the inquiry proceedings were conducted against the appellant in 

accordance with Police Rules, 1975, and the impugned penalty has been 

rightly awarded to the appellant.

Arguments heard and record perused.

A perusal of record would show that according to FIR lodged by 

complainant Najeeb Ullah S/o Aqal Daraz, he alongwith his father Aqal 

Daraz Constable Bismillah Jan and Driver Moeen Ullah S/o Azad Khan as 

well as the appellant were returning back after attending the court of

4.

5.
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t
/ the meanwhile theAdditional Sessions Judge J'akht-e-Nusrati, when in 

accused namely Sana-ul-Haq, Asfar and Iqtidar started firing at them

of Almas and Muhammad Naeem, resulting inupon the abatement
inq of death of Aqal Daraz and Constable Bismillah Jan as well ascausing 

causing
of the appellant was also recorded under section 161 Cr.P.C, which is in 

line with the prosecution story as narrated by the complainant in the 

FIR, however in his 164 Cr.P.C statement recorded before the court, the 

appellant negated presence of the complainant on the spot, which fact 

led to the initiation of disciplinary action against the appellant.

of injuries to the appellant. During the investigation, statement

well settled law that the statement of an accused or any 

recorded under section 161 Cr.P.C is having no evidentiary 

j ^ / * value in the eye of law. Section 162 Cr.P.C provides that no statements 

~ ‘made by any person to a Police Officer in course of an investigation

shall be used for any purpose except by the accused and for the 

purpose of contradicting the witness as provided by section'-140 of 

Qanun-e-Shahadat order. The wisdom behind 162 Cr.P.C is that the

be free to make statement before the court,

7. It is

witness

witness should
unhampered by anything which he might have stated or might have 

been made to state to the police. While going through the statement of 

the appellant recorded under section 161 Cr.P.C, it can be observed 

that it Is mentioned therein that three young persons made firing with 

Pistol, who can be identified by the appellant. This portion of 161 Cr.P.C 

statement indicates that the accused were not known to the appellant.

however in the later portion of the statement, it is mentioned that the 

appellant charged the accused Asfar, Iqtidar, Sana-ul-Haq for firing at 

them upon the abatement of Almas and Muhammad Naeem. When the 

culprits were admittedly not known to the appellant, it cannot be 

believed that the appellant would have charged the accused by name in 

his 161 Cr.P.C statement.

The judgment rendered by the learned judge Anti-Terrorism Court 

Kohat Division Kohat would show that one Zahoor Ahmed Subject 

Specialist GHSS Shah Salim was examined as C.W during the trial, who 

affirmed that on the relevant day, the complainant Najeeb Uilah had 

appeared for attempting Chemistry paper in GHSS Shah Salim, the

8.
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from 09:00 A.M to, 11:00 A.M. Similarly, thetiming of which were 

learned judge Anti-Terrorism Court has given so many other reasons for

the conclusion that the presence of the complainant on thereaching
doubtful. In this scenario, the stance ofspot at the relevant time was 

the appellant regarding the non presence of the complainant namely

Najeeb Ullah on the spot rings true. Furthermore, the learned judge 

Anti-Terrorism Court has observed on page 25 of the judgment that

nothing was available on the record to show that the appellant has 

negated the presence of the complainant for some extraneous 

consideration. During the inquiry too, no evidence whatsoever was 

brought against the appellant, which could in any way hint that his 

statement before the court was recorded for the purpose of any sinister

design.

9. The inquiry proceedings are also tainted with serious lapses. The 

name of the inquiry officer is not mentioned in the charge sheet and 

statement of allegations. The appellant has categorically stated in his 

appeal that the accused was not provided any opportunity to defend 

himself during the inquiry and the same was conducted one sided. The 

respondents have not brought anything on the record to show that the 

officer had associated the appellant with the inquiryinquiry

proceedings. Furthermore, no cogent incriminating material has been 

brought against the appellant in support of the allegations of 

misconduct leveled against him, therefore, the penalty imposed upon

the appellant is legally not sustainable and is liable to be set-aside.

In light of the above discussion, the appeal in hand is allowed by 

setting-aside the penalty awarded to the appellant and he is held 

entitled to all back benefits. Parties are left to bear their own costs. File 

be consigned to the record room.

10.

HZ-ANNOUNCED
16.06.2021

(SALAH-UD-DIN) 
MEMBER (JUDICIAL)

(ATIQ-UR-REHMAN WAZIR) 
MEMBER (EXECUTIVE)



ORDER
16.06.2021 Appellant alongwith his counsel Mr. Qazi Sajid Ud Din, 

Advocate, present. Mr. Usman Ghani, District Attorney for the 

respondents present. Arguments heard and record perused.

Vide our detailed judgment of today, separately placed on 

file, the appeal in hand is allowed by setting-aside the penalty

awarded to the appellant and he is held entitled to all back

File bebenefits. Parties are left to bear their own costs, 

consigned to the record room.

ANNOUNCED
16.06.2021

(SALAH-UD-DIN) 
MEMBER (JUDICIAL)

(ATIQ-UR-REHMAN WAZIR) 
MEMBER (EXECUTIVE)

K.
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V
Due to summer vacations, the case is adjourned to 

26.10.2020 for the same.

18.08.2020 •

26.10.2020 Proper D.B is on Tour, therefore, the case is 

adjourned for the same on 21.12.2020 before D.B.

21.12.2020 Counsel for appellant is present. Mr. Kabirullah Khattak, 
Additional Advocate General, for the respondents is also present. 
Due to COVID-19, the case is adjourned to 12.03.2021 for the 

same.
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atongwith. Amir '•Appellant in person and Addi. AG

.•0

HussaiP; PASI for the respondents present.

Representative of respondents has furnished para\A/i5e 

comments, which are placed on record. To come op for 

rejoinder and arguments on 01.04.2020 before the D.B.

06.02.2020
}

H

i

\

(Ahmad Hassan)- 
Member

f'

’

Due to public holiday on account of COVID-19, the case is 

adjourned to 09.06.2020 for same as before.

01.04.2020 ;

■:

V
None present on behalf of the appellant. Mr. 

* Muhammad Jan, Deputy District Attorney for 4he 

respondents present. Notices be issued to appellant and his 

counsel fpT^endance and arguments for 18.08.2020 before 

D.B.

09.06.2020

VV

(M. Amin Knan Kundi) 
Member

(Mian Muhammad) 
Member

•e

;

.1

;
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921.10.2019 Counsel for the appellant present.

Contends that penalty imposed upon the 

appellant by way of major punishment of time scale for

■ three (03) years is not provided in the Khyber
■ Pakhtunkhwa Police Rules, 1975 (as amended in 2014). 

The impugned orders dated 31.12.2018 as well as 

17.08.2019 are therefore, not sustainable. It is also 

contended that acquittal of accused in the criminal case 

recorded through FIR No.14 dated 17.01.201 was not
-lattributable to the statement of the ■ appellant as 

transpired for the judgment of trial court.

In view of . arguments by learned counsel and 

available record, the instant appeal is admitted for regular 

hearing subject to all just exceptions. The appellant is 

directed to deposit security and process fee within 10 

days. Thereafter, notices be issued to the respondents. To 

come^jj^...^f0r''''^^ re^/ comments on 23.12.2019 

before S.B.

aVrrcx-eso Fed >• Ap
SGCurjk

1^.
Chairman

23.12.2019 Appellant in person present. AddI: AG alongwith 

Mr. Amir Hussain , PASI for respondents present. 

Written reply not submitted. Requested for 

adjournment. Adjourned. To come up for written 

reply/comments on 06.02.2020 before S.B.

r
Member
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Form- A

FORM OF ORDER SHEET
Court of

1141/2019Case No.-

Date of order 
proceedings

S.No. Order or other proceedings with signature of judge

1 2 3

The appeal of Mr. Sajid Iqbal presented today by Qazi Sajid-ud*Dih 

Advocate may be entered in the Institution Register and put up^ to the 

Worthy Chairman for proper order please.

12/09/2019.-f«*i^1-

REGISTRAR^

This case is entrusted to S. Bench for preliminary hearing to be- 
put up there on '^\ ) lo ) ^ ^____

2-

CHAIR

■ 't

; 'X

. f
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BEFORE THE KHYBER PAKHTUNKHWA SERVICE
TRIBUNAL PESHAWAR

No
Sajid Iqbal Constable No. 382 District Police Karak. (Appellant)

VERSUS

Inspector General of Police KPK, Peshawar etc (Respondents)

\HDEX
Description of DocumentsS# Annexure Rase No's

1 Memo of Appeal 1-5
2 Affidavit 6
3 Addresses of the Parties 1
4 Copy of Charge Sheet Et Statement of 

Allegations____________________________
Copy of Reply of the Charge Sheet

“A a B” 8-9

5 “C” 10-11
6 Copy of the punishment order of the DP 

Karak
12

7 Copy of appeal to the D. /. G. Kohat 13-16
8 Copy of the order of the D.I.G Kohat « pf> 17
9 Copy of the Case Diary «G» 18
10 Copy of the Judgment of ATC Kohat dated 

30/11/2018
19-50

.11 .Wakalat Nama 51

Dated:/^/09/2019

Appellant 
Sajid Iqbal

03 / 3-2-50^0
Through \

xcJ
Qdzi Sajid Ud-Din 
Advocate Ks>kdt
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THE HONOURABLE KHYBER PAKHTUNKHWA SERVICE TRIBUNAL

PESHAWAR

. V

lyber Pakbtukhwa 
Sarvice Tribunal "•'1 *•

I- •?rA/O- 0 IPIary M«. n\ %mSajid Iqbal Constable No.382 Distt: Police Karak';
Presently Village & P.0, Nari Panos Tehsil Banda Daud Shah Distt: 
Karak.

m«
■^-1
-4
iI

Dated^

M1(Appellant)

1
; Versus

"minspector General of Pplice KPK Peshawar.1. m
'M

J
2. Deputy Inspector General of Police Kohat Region^Kohat. 

Distt; Police Officer, Karak.3. (Respondents) 1

;i:n

APPEAL UNDER SEGTION 4 OF THE KHYBER PAKHTUN KHWA
: -‘U

4SERVIGE TRIBUNAL AGT AGAINST THE IMPUGNED ORDER DT:1 7-8-
4m2019 WHEREIN THE PUNISHMENT OF TIME SGALE FOR THE PERIOD m
.■M
■OF THREE YEARS AWARDED BY THE DISTT: POLIGE OFFICER KARAK

■'A
(RESPONDENT N0.3) WAS UNIUSTIFIABLY UPHELD BY THE DEPUTY>

sii ■fi
INSPECTOR OF POLICE KOHAT REGION KOHAT (RESPD NO.2). I!

iRespectfully Sheweth
T!

•1
great respect- the appellant may be allowed to SLibrnit the 

following for your kind and sympathetic consideration:-
K.egiBtrar *

:•i

si
:i
'I

•T.

1:FACTS: i
That the appellant was enrolled as constable in the year i1.I

! a12007.i

rf".
Ti

That the appellant during his service successfully qualified2.
■ '4
3the Al, B1 & and Lower School Courses and presently serving

as LHC at Toil Plaza Karak.

That during service- the appellant performed a number of.3.■ • : wX' WUduties/ assignments which were sensitive & risky in nature.
■•■if

y

The appellant faced anti social elements wjth bravery.S
1:.
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That due to-'the keen interest of the appellant in service, he4.
fr.. ; t

performed to the satisfaction of his seniors and in

accordance with law and- merits.

That to the utter surprise of the appellant, charge sheet and5.
'1

statement of allegations were served upon the appellant

wherein it was alleged that "as per report of SDPO Takht-e-

Nasrati, you constable Sajid Iqbal No.382 were injured during

duty hours due to the'firirig of opponents of Najeeb Ullah S/o
•\

Iqbal Daraz R/o Kari Dhand Tehsil Takht-e-Nasrati Distt:

1

Karak while constable Bismillah Jan No.l 42 was martyred on\

the spot, as a result of which proper case vide FIR No.l4

dated 07-01-2017 U/Ss 302, 324, 109, 34, 353, 427 PPC j

7

I-
7-ATA was registered ‘against the nominated accused. i

Furthermore, you constable Sajid Iqbal No.382 were also eye I =
rj il- i

witness of the incident. Your first statement was recorded by 'I
•1

the 1.0 in the Daily Diary was in favour’of,F1R. Later on you

Constable Sajid Iqbal' deviated from your own statement
. ...

recorded before the court. Resultantly the case was badly

affected and damaged which is quite adverse bn your part 
•••..' '• ■ '

and shows your irresponsible behaviour in discharging of

your official obligations”. (The Charge sheet and statement of

Allegation are annexure A & B)

'!:
■!

•!

I
t
i(

'1.

i:
That the appellant denied charges leveled against him in his 

reply to the charge sheet. (Copy of reply is annexure-C)

6. i-

That the departmen.tal enquiry was initiated against the 

appellant, which resulted in punishment. The appellant vide 

order dt:31 -1 2-201 8 issued by the Distt: Police Officer Karak 

was awarded the punishment of time scale for three 

years.:(Copy of order is enclosed as annexure-D)

7. ■1

0

I 'A
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8. That upon the punishment order the..appellant moved a
! 'H'

departmental appeal before the Deputy Inspector General of
.1 ■ ' - ■ '<0". 'H"

Police. Kohat Region Kphat, wherein the punishment awarded 

by the respondent No.3 was challenged. (Copy of appeal is

;*
.'i

i

annexure-E)

9. That the Deputy Inspector General of Police vide order dt:l 7-
'-1I

I
8-2019 rejected appeal of the appellant and upheld order of

PPrh':.I .;
Hthe Distt:’Police Officer Karak. (Copy of the order is enclosed

i

as annexure-F)

That the impugned order consists of legal and factual10.

infirmities, therefore, the order is not sustainable in the eyes

of law. The appellant has the following reservations upon the

impugned order which in the interest of law and Justice may

be'cohsidered sympathetically.
«

GROUNDS OF-APPEAL:

;That the impugned' punishment order of the Deputy ra.

Inspector General Kohat Region Kohat is against law, facts
{

and evidence on record, hence it is not sustainable in the
1Ieyes of law.
1

That it has been alleged that the app'ellant favoured the 

prosecution in his first statement r^corded^in the^’Daily Diary.

b.
1

In fact this allegation' is absolutely wrong because it is a 

normal practice that statement U/S 161 Cr.PC is always 

written in the case Diary instead of the Daily Diary secondly 

the l.'O. did not consult the appellant while recording .his

I

'.I
•i

1

t

Statement U/S 161 Cr.PC.' He at hiscowhr.recorded the said

statement on behalf of the appellant. However, in the court \

t
f
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statement, the appellant narrated, true!„7.and unrebuttable 

facts. (Copy of the case diary is annexure-C)

That it is wrong to allege that

>-

a
C. account of the appellant the 

case was damaged. If record is perused it will reveal that

on
/ • *

r:investigation of the case was very weak and there were other 

factors*which made the
hi

case worth acquittal in the eyes of
i

law.
i'-

d. That stance taken by the appellant in the above para is 

, supported by the judgment of the learned Anti Terrorism 

Court Kohat who at Page-21 has opined that “The medical 

version is not in line with the prosecution stance which 

negates the mode and -.manner of the commission of 

‘offence’’. While at another place i.e. Page-25 of the judgment 

the learned Court has;declared that “There is nothing on file

to -suggest that PW-14 (The appellant) has'"exone-rated the
/ 1

accused facing trial and negated the presence of complainant 

for some extraneous consideration”.'If the allegation against 

the. appellant would be true then undoubtedly the learned 

trial court would have passed adverse remarks against the 

appellant but in the court record nothing like.this is available

> •

-f:

if
(■

i"- i
:r
1

1

;S:
.•-x

1
■5
'4
I

ai .
K

r '

which leads a prudent person to the result that the 

' not damaged due to the statement of the appellant but in 

fact by the investigation. Thus allegation against the 

appellant has not been proved and the punishment has 

become at nullity in the eyes of law/ rules. (Copy of the 

judgment is annexure-H)

case was
■

fO.
•?

¥
i'*

m
A

A

2
That during enquiry the appellant wasnot provided 

opportunity to defend himself.

e.

y

h. %
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ft-

f. That the enquiry proceedings were conducted one sided and 

in arbitrary manner and thus have vitiated the entire

5^

enquiry

proceedings.

That the punishment of time scale awarded to the appellant 

is neither mentioned-in the list of minor nor in the list of 

major punishments of the Police Rules 1 975 (Amended 

2014). Hence punishment is illegal ab-initio and has got 

force in the eyes of law.

g-

no

h. That tfie appellant is a law abiding person. Wfiatever 

witnessed, the appellant narrated the same in his statement. 

The appellant cannot imagine to deviate from the law /rules.

was

1

That the appellant has been condemned unheard.I.

That the punishment order does ndf'fulfill the ends ofJ.
!■

. Justice,' hence it is 'h'ot sustainable in the/'eyes of law.

PRAYER:
•> \

It is, therefore, humbly prayed that the impugned order of
, *

N

punishment being not in accordance with law/ rules may be 

set aside and the appellant may be restored to his old

^ position as before the order of punishment with all back

benefits. ' . ■ > -
r

1 r-;

Yours Obediently,

Dated /X-09--2019.
Sajid Iqbal (Appellant)

Through:
c 0

Qazi Sajid u in Advocate

•••1



THE HONOURABLE KHYBER PAKHTUNKHWA SERVICE TRIBUNAL
PESHAWAR

Sajid Iqbal Constable No.382 Bistt: Police Karak. (Appellant)

Versus

’Inspector General of Police KPK Peshawar etc. ' '

(Respondents)
'A

p
Service Appeal

i,c AFFIDAVIT
i

I, Sajid Iqbal Constable No.382 Distt: Police Karakt. .I.
c

\t

Presently Village & P.O. Nari Panos Tehsil Banda Daud Shah Distt:

Karak do hereby solemnly affirm that the contents of the appeal isr

true and correct to the. best of my knowledge and belief and

nothing-has been concealed from this honourable court.

Deponent

Identified by:'
\.

Qazi Sajid .dvocate□J.

A
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THE HONOURABLE KHYBER PAKHTUNKHWA SERVICE TRIBUNAL
PESHAWAR

I
Sajid Iqbal Constable No.382 Distt: Police Karak. (Appellant)

Versus

Inspector General of Police KPK Peshawar etc. '
/■

(Respondents)

Service Appeal

ADDRESSES.QF THE PARTIES
/-

Appellant:

- Sajid Iqbal Constable No.382 Distt: Police Karak,
Presently Village & P.O. Nari^Panos Tehsil Banda Daud Shah Distt: 
Karak. ...

!

1

Respondents:

1. Inspector General of Police KPK Peshawar.
Deputy In-spector General of Police Kohat Region Kohat. 
Distt: Police Officer, Karak.

2.
. 3.

Sajid Iqbal (Appellant)

. Dated ^_2^-09-201 9. n

: y..

Through: __ <

Qa2i SajieKjcl^^T Advocate
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n / /' .-J..h l /PA(Enq) 

/ ' // /2018
No.

r**

i- ■ /Dated
?7/'

CHARGE SHEET

Oificer, Karak as a competent 

onsLa[j>ioyoajid iqbai Mo. 382 Police Lines

i. NAUSHER KHAM, District Poli 

authority, .hereby charge you

Karak foilow:--

- • V*'
,c

"As per report of SDRO, Talthti-i Nasrati, you Constable Sajid Iqbal 

N.o. 382 were injured during duty hours due to the firing of-opponems of.Najeeb 

Uliah s/o Aqal Daraz r/o Karri Diiand ’/',/,tkie Constabie Bismiilah J.an Mo, 142 was 

iTiartyred on,theksp,ot, as rr rssLif! of which; a proper case vide F!.R .Mo. 14 dated ■ 

07.01.2017 u/s 302, 324; 109, 34,’ 7ATA, 3.53, 427 PPG PS YK3 was registered 

against the nominated accused. Furthermore, you Constable Sajid Iqbal No, 382- 

were also eye v;itness of the incident. Yc.ur first statement Vv'ds, recorded by the 

1.0 in Daily Diary v^as in favour of FlPs.-Later on, you Constable Sajid Iqbal 

deviated from your own statements while recorded before the court. Resuitantly,

•• the case was badly affected and damag.ocwihich is quite adverse on your part 

and shows your irresponsible behavior !n.,discharg!nQ of your official obligations.
, ,>Y . ■ '

This-action your part is against the service discipline and amounts 

to gross misconduct. .By the reason of your commission-'ornission, constitute 

miss-conduct under Police disciplinary F<ule-1975 (amendment Notification No'. ■ 

3859/Leg3!, dated 27.08.2014} Govt:, of Khyber Pakhtunkhv^a, Police 

Department, you- have rendered your-self liable to all or any of the penalties 

specified in Police Ruie-1975 ibid.

1.

You are, therefore, required to submit your .written defense within 

07-days of the receipt of tills charge sheet to , the , enquiry 'Officer

.......  is hercf^y c.opointcd for Nio purpose of

2.-

:KfyPr/7A
, / Jconducting enquir’y.

Your written, defense if any should'reach to the-Enquiry Oificer 

within a stipulated period' failing which- shui! be piesumed tnat "you have no 

defense to put in and in that case ex-pnM.c aution shall be taken against you.

intimate whether you de.s'iro to be heard in person. 

•A statement of allegation is enclosed.

3.

4.
•V

X*

(a
..

V..

District Pclice Officer. Karak
t
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,y aK.t DISCiPUNARY ACTIONV

;o-!, NAUSHER A Pi', District Police'Officer, Karak as a competent 
authority, is of the opinion that Canstable Sajid Iqbal ■ No.,382 Police Lines 
Karak has rendered himself liable to be, proceeded against on committing'the 
following act / commission within the meaning of Police Disciplinary RuIe-1975 
(amendment Notification No. 3859/Lega!, dated 27.08.2014) Govt: of Khyber 
Pakhtunkhwa, Police Department.

I
fr
>

t
I;
I, •

STATEIVtENT OF ALLEGATIONS '
f

"As per report of SDPO,'Takhte Nasrati, Constable Sajid Iqbal No. 

382 were injured during duty hours due to the firing of oppo:nents of Najeeb Ullah 

. '■ s/o Aqal Daraz' r/o Karri Dhand while Constable Bismillah Jan No. 142'was 

martyred on the spot, a_s a result of which a proper case vide FIR No. 14 dated ■

, 07,01.2017 u/s 302, 324, 109, 34, 7ATA, 353, 427 PPC PS YKS was registered 

against the nomiinated accused. Furthermore, Constable Sajid Iqbal No: 332 was ' 

also eye v/itness of the incident. l-!is first statement was recorded' by the 1.0 in 

Daily Diary was in favour of FIR. Later on, Constable Sajid Iqba! deviated from 

his own statement while recorded before the court. Resultantly, the case was 

badly affected and. damaged which is quite adverse on his part and shows his 

irresponsible behavior in discharging of his official obligations.

This act'on his pari, is against service discipline. and, amounts to. .

t:

.. gross misconduct,"

. /

The enquiry Officers 

accordance with provision of the-Police Ruie-1975 (amel^dment Notification No. 

38.59/Lega!, dated 2^.08.2014) GoA: of .KhyberPakhtunkhwa, Police Department 

may provide len.son.nLvIe oppoiliinily of lienring in Ihe accused official, record his 

finding and make within 10-days of the receipt of this order, recommendation as 

to punishment or other appropriate action against the accused. • '

1. in

The accused official snail join the proceeding on.the date, time and 

place fixed by the enquiry officer. - ' -

2.

4 \
■A\

• plstr-icu^olice

!■ // '■/2018'r'

kiir, Karak

/PA(Enq), dated _J_No.
Copy to:- ...

1. The enquiry Officers for initiatingATOcee.ding against the accused under the
Provision of. the Police Discio^inary Rule-1975 (amendment .Notification No. 
3859/Lega!, dated 27.08.2014) Govt: or Khyber Pakhtunkhwa, Police 
Department. T . ■ '

2. Constable Sajid Iqbal No. 382 Police Lines Karak,
■ i
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departmental enquiry against

r-—V \(nj
0 R I) R R*'w.

.'/ ! My this 'Order will dispose off the ■. 

Constable Sajid Iqbal No. 382 of this district Police

, Takhte Nasrati, Constable Sajid Iqbal, 

the firing of opponents of Najesb Ullah 

,No. 142 was martyred op 

vide FIR No. 1,4 dated 07.01.2017 u/s 302,

Facts .are that as per report of SDPO■'s;

No. 382 were injured during duty hours due to
Daraz r/o Karri Dhand while Constable Bismiilah Jans/o Aqal

ii'ie spot, as c'i result of wliich a propei .c.ase
7.ATA 353. 427 PPC PS .YKS was registered against the nominated

witness of the
324, -109, 34,
accused. Furthermore., Constable Sajid Iqbal No. 382-was also eye

recorded by the 1,0 in Daily Diary was in favour of FIR.incident.. His firsfistatement was
his own statement while recorded beforeConstable Sajid Iqbal deviated fromLater on

the court, Resultantly, the case was badly affected and damaged which is quite adverse

discharging of his official obligations.his part and shows his irresponsible.behavior iinon

Charge Sheet and Statement of allegations. Mr. Muhammad 

Ashraf SDPO B.D.Shah vvas appointed as an Enquiry Officer to.conducL^ proper
He was issued

declared that accused Constable Sajid Iqbal No. 382 

Constables Bismiilah Jan and'Aqal Daraz (accused) was returning 

Meanwhile nominated accused in FIR opened fire upon them,,

The Enquiry Officer

accompanied' With 

from Court a.fer hearing, 

as a result of which accused Constable Sajid Iqbal No. 382 sustained injuries while

expired on the spot. Accused

recorded his statement before the i.O u/s 161 Cr.PC 

deviated from his own statements -while

Constable Bismiilah Jan and /-\qal Daraz (accused) 

Constable Sajid Iqbal No. 382

were

denoted the accused. Later, on, he was
164 Cr.PC. During identifcation Parade, he was _al^.recorded in the court u/s

identify the accused Sana Ul Haq. Although, the Police official

the said incident, his deviation from
deliberately avoided to i

martyred and fie was also sustained injuries in 

his own srniemehl shows his pressure or
was

cowardice. Due to which the.court releases

Constable found guilty of the charges. Therefore, the E.O1;; e 3 ecus f i d /\ cj c u s e d 

recommencicod him for a major.punishment.

of the available record and facts on file,'perusal of enquiry

and the. recommendations of the Enquiry Officer, he is found guilty of the

I, NAUSHER KHAN,

Keeping in view

papers
exercise of power conferred upon mecharges. Therefore, ip 

Dislnci Police Officer,,Xarak is hereby-imposed a major punishment of "Time Scale for

03 years upon'Constable Sajid Iqbal No. 382 with immediate effect.

V-
------ ^

.)
District Police Officer. Karak

OB No. 
Dated X M j2v./2018 •

i!

r' ■
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THE HONOURABLE DEPUTY INSPECTOR GENERAL OF POLICE
KOHAT REGION KOHAT

>

m
APPEAL UNDER RULE M OF THE POLICE RULES 1975 (AMENDED 

2.014) AGAINST THE IMPUGNED ORDER OF WORTHY^ DISTRICT 

POLICE OFFICER KARAK DATED 31-12-2018. RECEIVED ON 

2019 VIDE WHICH THE APPELLANT HAS BEEN AWARDED MAIOR 

PUNISHMENT OF TIME SCALE FOR THREE YEARS.

%*

01-

'•^1
IH

‘‘ -
Respected Sir,

With great respect and^ veneration, the appellant submits the 

following in connection with his appeal. The appellant may kindly 

be allowed to submit for your kind and sympathetic consideration:-

ii
■

■ •.T

/'I
FACTS:, .•k’

vvi:

1. That the appellant was enrolled as constable in the year 

20Q7.

2. That the appellant during his service qualified the A1 and 

Lower School Courses and presently servicing as LHC at Toll 

Plaza Karak.

3. Thatduring service- performed '' ' ;

assignments which were sensitive/ risky in nature.

number of duties/a

■ i4. . That during to the keen interest of the appellant, he has 

performed to the satisfaction of his 

accordance with law..'/ merits.

seniors and in I:

5. That to the utter surprise of the appellant, charge sheet and 

statement of allegations were served upon the appellant 

wherein it was alleged-that "as per report of SDPO Takht-e- 

'.Nasrati, you constable Sajid Iqbal No.382 were injured during 

duty hours due to the firing of opponents of Najeeb Ullah S/o
* 't'

V
'1

y
■ M
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Iqbal Daraz R/o Kari Dhand whjle constable Bismiliah Jan 

No.142 was martyred on the spot, as a result of which proper

case vide FIR No.14 dated 07-01-201 7 U/Ss 302 324 109

427 PPC, 7-ATA. was registered against the 

nominated accused. Furthermore, you constable.Sajid Iqbal 

No.382 were also eye witness of the incident your first
■ ■ -Vn ■■■'

Statement was recorded by the 1.0 in the Daily Diary was in . 

favour of FIR. Later on you Constable Sajid Iqbal d.eviated 

from your own statement recorded before the court. 

Resultantly the case was badly affected and damaged which 

is quite adverse on your part and shows your irresponsible 

behaviour in discharging of your official o.bligations”.

■r; ^

34, 353

f
e‘-

;■

I
>•

That the departmental enquiry initiated against the appellant
.-V • •

resulted in punishment and was awarded the punishment of 

time scale of three years. . L .

6.

j

7. That upon the punishment order the, appellant has 

respectfully the following legal / .factuaL./eservations which 

have made the. punishment order questionable. ■ '

Grounds:

That the impugned punishment order of the Worthy District 

Police Officer Karak is not accordance with law, facts and 

evidence on record, hence it is not sustainable in the eyes of 

law. • ' ' ' ,

a.

b. That it has been alleged that the appellant favoured the 

prosecution in his first statement recorded in thetoaily Diary.

In fact this allegation is absolutely wrong because it is a 

normal practice that statement U/S 16.1 Cr.PC is always 

written in the case Diary instead of the Daily Diary secondly



the 10 did not consult , the appellant while recording hiis 

statement U/S 161 Cr.PC. He at his own hand writing the said ■ 

statement on behalf of the appellant’.' However,' in the court 

statement the appellant narrated true .an'd.unrebuttable facts.

That it is wrong to allege that on account of the appellant the 

case was damaged.; lf record is perused it will reveal that 

investigation of the case was very weak and there were other 

factors which made the case worth acquittal.in the eyes of 

law.

c.i

u
r ■.

C

i I

d. That stance taken by the appellant in the above para is 

supported by the judgment of the learned Anti Terrorism 

Court Kohat who at Page-21 has opined that “The medical 

is not in line with the prosecution stance which 

negates the rhode and manner of the commission of 

offence".’ Which at another place Page-25 of the judgrnent 

the learned Court has declared, that “There js' nothing on file 

to. suggest that PW-14 (The appellant)-has exonerated the 

accused facing trial and negated the presence of complainant’ 

for some extraneous 'consideration”. If the allegation against 

the appellant would be true then. undoubtedly the learned 

• trial court would have passed adverse remarks against he 

appellant but in the court record nothing like this is availabie’ 

which leads a prudent person to the result that the Case was 

not damaged due to the statement’ outlie appellant but‘in 

fact by the investigation, thus allegation against the^ 

appellant has not been proved and the punishment has 

become.at nullity in the eyes of law/rules.

version

That during enquiry /the appellant was not provided 

opportunity to. defend himself.-

e.

'.I -'‘iv. • '•
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' 4'

r
f. That the enquiry proceedings were conducted one sided and 

in arbitrary mander and thus has vitiated the entire enquiry 

proceedings. . . .

_ g. That the punishment of time scale awarded to the appellant 

is neither mentioned in the list of minor nor in the list of 

major punishments of the . Police Rules 1 975 (Amended 

2014). Hence when punishment is badly legally defective and 

has got no force in the eyes of law.:,

h. That the appellant is a law abiding person. Whatever 

witnessed the appellant narrated the same in his statement.

was

The appellant cannot imagine to deviate from the ■ law / 

result. . ■ ■ ■ . - • ' i

That the appellant has been condemned, unheard.

That the punishment order does not fulfill the ends of

justice, hence it is not sustainable in the eyes of law.

Prayer:

It is,, therefore, humbly prayed that the, impugned order of 

' punishment being nof in accordance with law/ rules may' be 

set aside and the appellant may be restored to his old^ 

position as before the order of punishment. The appellant 

will remain obedient to you throughout life and pray for your 

long life and prosperity.

Yours Obediently,

Dat4d 07-02-2019. „ ,1

Sajid Iqbal (Appellant) 
No.382
Toal Plaz Kark.

'

i

j
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;tonlV' POT.TCEDEPTT:
ei •ii ORDER.

This order will dispose of a' departmental appeal, moved by 

Constable Sajid Iqbal No. 3S2 of Operation Karak against the punishment order, passed 

by DPO Karak vide OB No. 695, dated 31.12.2018 whereby he was awarded major 

punisliment of time scale for the period of 03 years for the allegations of producing 

contradictory statement before the court whicl^resulted acquittal of accused.

iVn!

3

^ tv 
h ■!k.

He preferred an appeal to the undersigned, upon which comments 

obtained from DPO Karak and his service record .was perused. He was also heard m . 

person in Orderly Room, held in this office on 07.08.201-9. During hearing, the appellant 

did not advance any plausible explanation in his defense.

I have gone through the available record and came

conclusion tliat the alienations le\''eied against the appellant are piot'ed and the same has

also been established by the E.O in his findings. Therefore,,his appeal being devoid of

merits is hereby rejected.

Order Announced 
07.08.2019

were

to the

/

0-I

(TAYYAB HAEE 
RegiorrPijRC^ffi^r, 

Region.3^
/EC, dated Kohat the /2019^

Copy for information and necessary^^t-iem to the DPO Karak w/r 
to his office Memo: No. 6096/LB, dated 26.04^^'9TT7Is^'vice roll and Fauji missal is , 
returned herewith.

No.

(TAYYAB llAFEE^;^: 
Region P^liecTtffficer, 

KiSTiat Region.
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ty:: Court Kohat Division komat.fi!

i. - , '
' •iJig-cj:-*- .

ill P% ^ Ij • 'A CAST. NO. I 4 OF,2{)I7IA
•\•<i \ The .'^faie (ihi'oii^h Najeeh i I.llah S/o Aqa'I Oaraz

Khan). ■■ :. ^ A

k
..;iit.
i|..'

Versusi:!i'i!-i-
i

:n
Sana UI Haq-S/o Shams.U1 Haq R/o Chatha Banda, Taldit-e-'

(Accused)ji.. , Nusrali) District Karak

Date of Institution 1 6.03.2018

Date of Decision •30.1 [.2018

/

.1 LI D G E'lVI E'N T;-

The. accused named above is charged in case FIR No.

No.lA dated 07.01.2017 ‘ U/Ss 302/324/353/427/34/109'

PPC/7ATA P.S Yaqoob Khan Sliaheed District Karak and has

faced trial before this court.

Brief facts of the case are that complainant Najeeb 

Uilah reported the.matter to the j^olice. that after attending 

their case before Additional Sessions Judge Takht-e-Nusrati,

he alongwitli Jiis father (Aqal Daraz),/‘Constables Bismillah

Jan No.l42, Sajid Iqbal No.352 were on the way back for 

\'i]lage in Motorcar bearing registration No, GTD/23' being '

i driven by Moecn Uilah, when reached to Shah Salim Adda

^7
situated at I'akht-e-Nusrati Bazar the road was blocked.'The 

debabrded from the car and saw that accused
;
f

AXV.:'. <2^ D I l.,^j..i :n|7

■

i <3 f.:\
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facing ti'ial alongwith- accused Asfar, Iqtidar were present]

there who started firing at them at the ih'stahbe of Almas and
••!
i

• ‘riNaeem. As a resuif; father of complainant namely Aqal Daraz , *1.-';*

and Constable Bismillah Jah got hit'and died on the 'spot ■'

ii!
wliile Constable -Sajid Iqbal got injured.. That he'luckily . N.

.If
' -T•'X

remained unhurt. He was empty handed and could not . . ::

- ■ ^Vretaliate'their firing and accused 'escaped from the spot. They 

have previous blood-feud enmity. Thus he charged the-
i

accused for the murder of, Aqal • Daraz and Constable i

li
Bismillah and injured Sajid Iqbal for the commission of the

crime. Hence upon the report of complainant this case was
f

registered on the basis of murasila EX PA/1 vide FIR EX PA. 1-:

After registration of FIR the investigation of this case i
\

was entrusted to PW-7 Muhammad Yousaf Inspector, on
;

I’eceipt of the information, went to the place of occurrence,

where on the spot, PW Falchar Ztiman produced the copy of

FIR. The complainant was summoned to the spot, he prepared
4

the site plan £\ P13 on the pointatioif of the complainant. , 

During the spot inspection, from the motorcar bearing No.23/ 

GTD from left side of the rear seat i.e.. from the place of

*1

•f

i'j

deceased' Bismillah Jan FC blood through , cotton was ;

collected, which was sealed into parcel No.l. On-the right

side of the rear seat i.e. from the place of deceased Aqal

Daraz blood thi'ough ’cotton was also secured, which was

sealed into parcel No.2. From the front seat i.e. from the place

^•1 Hasc n II.Kj nf 2(117
V A/

■

W'
i

i ;



II
3 ■r i

of Ihe injL!!-ed constable Sajid Iqbal FC blood through cotton 

w.as also collected.which was sealed into parcel .No'.3, the 

same, were taken into possession videfrecovery memo Ex

, rF\V-7/I in the .^presence of marginal -witnesses. From the

•places allotted to the accused, 16 empties'of.9MM, 01 empty

of 30 13ore and 01' missed live round of 30 bore lying in

scattered condition were secured and after signing the

they were sealed into parcel No.4 and were takenf on the
/

p-ecovery memo Ex PW-7/2

W:.'

VF
;■

same>.

in the presence' of marginal 

witnesses. From \the floor of the rear seat of motorcar-.

N0.23/CDT, 02 ■ pressed bullet were’ secured,, which 

sealed into parcel No.05, this fact was, also entered into, the' 

lootnote ol the site plan. The 02 recovered pressed bullets 

along with the motorcar were taken into possession vide 

recovery memo Ex PW-7/3 in. the-presence oT marginal
•. i.. i % , ■

witnesses. The geo-fencing was also done on the spot and '12' 

pictures Ex P-1 to Ex P-12 of the motorcar were also taken, 

^vhich are available on the", file. He also got recorded 

supplementary statement of complainant Najeeb Ullah u/sldf,. 

Cr.P.C on the spot. He went for the search of the accused but ■ ’ '

in vain. Thereafter, he went to Civil Hospital Takht-e-Nasrati. • ' '■ 

Injured constable Sajid Iqbal was already referred,to'.KDA 

Hospital Harak; However,. Rehmatullah SFIO produced 

Halashnikov bearing No.3900693, along with bandolier, .one : - 

ti.xed and two spare chargers containing 90 live rounds of' ■

were

'1.

ii

{

<.

one •

I

\ 1

y 111; N'.. M.. M I ’I u,i.| ,,r:iii7 1I

5
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- \
7.62 bore; the same Kalashnikov was provided to injured 

constable Sajid Iqbal. One Kalashnikov bearing No.461.8580, 

with one lixed and two:spare charger along with bandolier 

containing 90 lix e rounds o1 7.62 bore which was provided to

I
► ■

• x

V

I-

deceased constable Bismallah■ Jan (the handgrip-'and sling ,-rirS ', lO:

were, having cut marks) before departing from PS Shah. Salim 

along with constable Sajid Iqba] in connection with providing 

security to Aqal Daraz. One double barrel rifle bearing 

No.79778 along'with bandolier containing 24 live rounds of ' 

12 bore, along with licence copy bearing No.2990TN in the 

name of Aqaf Daraz were produced by SHO Rehmatullah 

which he taken into his possession from, the motorcar 1^0.23/ - 

(jID. All tlie. aforesaid arms and ammunitions along with 

licence copy were taken into possession vide recovery 

E.\ P\V-7/4. From the hospital he turned, up ,to PS YKS, 

where'he recorded statements u/s 161 Cr.P.C of officials

> ;■

memo
;

.1

!

itnesses along with the drivei* of the motorcar namely 

■ ■ Moeen Ullah. Me also drafted application addressed to the 

Arm E.xperi for the-examination of the recovered arms'& .'- 

ammuiiiiions, the application is Ex PW-7/5 

.Muhammad Subhan produced the 'blood stained garments of 

deceased Aqal daraz, consisting, of one coat, qameez,' shalwar 

and banyan, having corresponding bullet .marks, which 

sealed into pai'cel. No.06. Si.milai'ly, blood stained garments of 

deceased Bismiallah 'Jan was also produced by him consisting--’

w
■i
1

PW constable

/
:i

were ,

'i (

■;
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K; of official sweater, offcial qameez shalwar and'official cap 

. having cut. marks, the same were.'sealed into parcel No.7. 

•Similarl)'. blood stained garments of Constable Sajid Iqbal’

m r ■,.if;

?■

consisting 'of official sweater and banyan," were.sealed into ; 

pai'cel No.S. One sealed phial'Containing 03 pressed bullets. - 

recovered.from the body of deceased Aqai.-Daraz provided by', 

the doctor, was also produced by constable Subhan 'and were 

sealed into parcel 'No.9.'. All the aforesaid blood - stained .■

. -

•.' ' 'A.
i

r

garments and phial were taken into possession vide recovery 

memo E\ PW-7/6. He placed on the file the injui*y sheet, 

inc|uest I'cports and PM reports. Pie - also got recorded 

statements of the marginal witnesses u/s Ibl 'Cr.P.C. Pie alsp•V

drafted applications in respect of the parcel No.l,'.02, 03, 06,
t107 and OS. containing the blood secured from the places of the

injured and deceased and -blood 'stained, garments: . The . 

' applications in this respect are .Ex PW-7/7 to Ex PW-7/8, , 

results uiicrco!'arc Ex PZ and Ex PZ/I. Pie also drafted

application to FSL in respect of parcel No.4 containing the 

empties I'ccovered from the places 'of the accused and one.
i •

missed live i'ouikI, the application is Ex PW-7/9 and result 

whereof is Ex PZ/2. Pie also prepared the list of LRs' of

deceased Aqal Daraz Ex PW-7/10. .Pie, also placed on the file

the true copy of DD No.7, dated 07.01.2017, Ex PVV-7/11, the 

application of . deceased .Aqal Daraz Ex'PW-7/12, and the 

photo.copy ofFIR No.12 Ex PW-7/13. Pie placed on the file
ATIXSTZD TV rr Tnvp^'OPV
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ilic phoiocop}’ ol, t'he licence of Dd.u.ble BerreJ- rifle of the.' 

deceased Aqal Daraz, which is placed on file. He recorded
»-

I

statenlenis u/s 161 Gr.P.C of the marginal witnesses, Moharrir 

■nainel} Sadiq Ullah and dead body identifier. He'placed 

■ the tile the report of Arms Expert and sealed the arms and ■ ' 

, am'mLlniiions in the respective parcels. In . KDA, hospital ■ . 

Karak, ilie injured coiistable Sajid'lqb'al who was discharged'' 

on 09.U1.2U17nproduced his discharge slip'kx"’PW-7/I4 and 

also pi’otiuced a piece ol bullet, which according, to him 

handed-over to him by the doctor, recovered, after, being 

surgically operated from, his body, which he took into his - ■ 

possession \'ide recovery memo Ex PVV-7/15.'.He recorded 

statements u/s ]'6I Cr.P.C of Sajid Iqbal and marginal'witness ■ 

of the recoveiy and Arms Expert. He also drafted application • 

in res]:eci of the examination of motorcar bearing-,No.23/GTD 

from the official mechanic, the application is Ex.?\V-7/16 ;

;•
;

4on •

■;n

was

and his i-ej.^oit in this respect is Ex PVV-7/I7. He also prepared

the list of legal heirs'of deceased Bismillah Jan FC, which is

Ex P\V-7/I8. He also recorded statements-u/s 161 .Cr.P.C ofqrn,
i ■ ' ' .

Rs of the deceased.. He obtained CDR in respect of mobile

'•i:

r
i.

No'. 03’4.')-98U40i'I of acquitted accused Muhammad Naeem

consisting of three,sheets Ex PVV-7/18, in respect of mobile 

.No.0302-50 10570 o.f acquitted accused Almas consisting of 

40 sheets Ex P\V-7/19, mobile No.'0346-9295149 consisting 

of'two sheets Ex PW-7/20 of P.O accusedylqtidar, mobile

I (K N.f M C.tsc Nn.Uiif Satu l.'l ) U| or2t)l7 '
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No,0341-4932S95 ' of accused facing trial - Sana' ul 'Haq 

consisting of 05 sheets Ex PVV-7/2I.
- .• -

He initiated proceedings 

04 and 87 CidP.C against the eiccused vide hislas 2
application

Ex P\\-7/22 and Ex I^VV-7/23. He placed'on the. file un- .

o.xecLiicd warraius aiul third copy of each proclamation notice.

■ He recoi-ded- statement, Li/s; 461 .Cr.P.C of the DFC. After

■'.completion of investigation, he submitted-complete challan.

Lx I \A -7/24. Accused Aslar Khan expired in case FIR No.46,

pH i^S Doinair and accused Almas 

N'aeejn after lacing trial

statements oi'

and

vveie-acquitted. He also recorded 

complainant Najeeb-.Ullah and Arif Ullah u/s 

161 Cr.P.C. Ihc accused focing trial Sana ul Haq applied for 

was recalled and he issued his card of arrest '
■pie.:,: - •

day, he produced him before,this'

his BBA. which

Ex P\V-7/25. On the same

on police remand; vide his application Ex PW-7/26, for- 

\N'hich tour dax's' custod}'

coui-t

was granted. He interrogated and 

Ibundina
O

nnestigated. . die , iiccuscd. On the. accused

oluniccrcd. he led ihc police pai1y lo the place of occurrence\

here he pointedw out all the respeetive places; lo this effect 

pointation memo Ex PVV-7/27the
was prepared. ■PW-7

'6 '

of recovery of weapon of offeiKe, but in vain. The search 

is L\ P’\\^-7/2cS. Accused Sana nlmemo
Haq i-ecorded his.'

statement u/s I61 Cr.RC. He produced Irim befoi-e the learned ■ ,

'.'udicial .Vlagislrale for recording of _confessional
Statement of

I IK N, l-> Ca.'c .N'o.l.) I, I II.Kii.f2()|7
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■
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ihc accused facing trial vide his application Ex PW-7/29 but 

the 'accused refused to confess his gullr'and he was remanded

to Judicial lockup.

.Alter completion of investigation, PW-7 Mohammad
''V

Vc)usaf Inspector submitted supplementary challan against the 

accused lacing trial. Formalities under section 265(c) Cr.PC- , 

complied with, copies were dellycred to the accused &' 

counsel, ihcreailer the charge was framed' to which' the

WC!V

accused picaded'not guilty and claimed.trial.

Dr. Ijaz .Ahmed Gcnei'al Surgeon DHQ Karak.was 

e.x’amined as PW-9 who performed the surgery of Sajid Iqbal

and reco'.'ered a bullet.from him and handed over.dhe.same to

hiiii. In tills resivct, the discharge;slip is E.v PW-7/1.4.

Dr. .Abid Malook Avas e.xamined as PW-10 who on

07.01.2017, at 12:00 PM, has examined injured namely Sajid

Iqbal aiui loLind. llrcarm injury at the back. Patient was ■' 

■ haemod>namica!ly' stable. First aid given. NeuroiogicalJy ■

intact and referred to DHQ Karak. The nature of injury'was

simple. The medico-legal report is Ex PW-IO/I.

On 07.01.2017, at 12:30 PM, he has conducted the PM •

examination of the dead body of Bismillah Jan S/o Noora Jan
«.

R/o Orbashi Karak, aged about 51/52 years, identified'by

Rashid L.'llah ASl and Umar Dad and found the followiiigs: -

.-A well 'built middle aged male bo'dy, blood stained

• . -n .
• clothes with no rigor mortis developed; .

t
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fe: V. ■ ' i. An entry wound of l/4xl/4 inch over vertex region
■ •/-

leading to an exit of about 4x6 inch on the frontal bone. •
( '

2. An enti'v wound of ]/4 xl/4 inch over right arm onm-i. ■■

the medial side with exit of l/2x 1/2 inch on the medial side of

• ai'in.

3. Graze wound'of 1/2x1 inch on anterior medial aspect 

0 left tliigh. >,

4. An entry wound of ]/4xl/4 inch on medial .side of

the right thigh with exit on anterior side of J/2xI/2 inch of

right thigh.

5. Bruise over left elbow.

Right hand' little linger- fractured at -.distal0.'

inierphahingean Joint.

7. Multiple small injuries two in number bruise type.on

the left thigh.

Cranium and Spinal Card: Damaged.

'i'horax: Normal, iiitact.

.Abdomen: Normal.

.M u.'sclc.s Bones :iiul Joints: Parietofrontal bone fractured,

distal right little phalanx fractured.

Opinion: Deceased died due to injuries to vital 

organs like brain and major vessels like femoral artery 

phis vein.
! ■

Probable time between injury and death: /

. within ten minutes.
attEsTld to rm TRLT^nr v
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{■■■'■

Kilii ' 10 .

'■<< N . •I>chvc'ch death :nui Post jVlortcni: Within One,hour..1
■-M-mj

The- P.V! report is Ex PM.

On 07.01.201 7, at 01:45 PM, he has also .conducted the

■P.M exaniinaOon of the dead body of Aqal Daraz S/o Sarfaraz' 

R/d Kari Dand K'arak, aged'about 69/70 years,‘identified by 

S>-cd.\aw:iz and Hazrat Amin and found the followings: , f 

. A well built'old aged male body, blood stained clothes '

K/;
:i::A

1
y. -

with no-i'igor morti'.s-devclo]:)ed.

\:i enwy \vonnd of I/4.\I,/4 inch atfsiib-occipitai later

to the left medial side with-exit of about l/2xI/2 inch on •

anterior asjt^ect of left side of the neck.

. .An entry wound of 1/4 x 1/4 inch below 2cm from

the tlrst \\'ound on left lateral side, of the'neck with, exit of

1 /2x 1 /2 inch on the- anterior side of the neck.

3. .An cnir\''w'ound of-l/4x,l/4 inch on the left arm with •

no exit.

“1. Graze wound- Icin beIo\.\‘ ihc first two wounds.

5. An entry wound of I/4xl/4 inch 2cm below lower

border,left scapula with an exit of Ixl’inch on the.epigastric

region.

6. Below and lateral to the wound No.‘5, there is another.

'wound of l/4x]/4 inch with no exit. .

7. .An eni.i'v; wound of l/4.x 1/4 inch on the.middle of theoo.\
right thigh -with no'exit.

Crnniiim and Spinal Card: Normal

AT7rKsrnDTon::TRr:r r/l
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6’’’. 10''’ribs injured, lower pole of,lelt lung>I'liornx:
/*'

iniurcd w iih pleura injury. \

Alui'onien:■ Siomach. diaphragm, epigesli'ic wall;injured.

6'*', 1 O’’^ ribs injured...VIusclc.s Bones and .Joints:
t

Deceased died due to injMri.es to major blood \Opinion:

vessels, vitid (■;/-gc//?.v like liiii^s. f*.*

Brohable (inic between injury and death:

W'iihin len miiuilc.s.

5
Be(^\ee^ death and Post Mortem: Within (wo houns.

The PM report is Ex PM/1.
' ■;

I^i'icf resume of other prosecution evidence is, as:

under: -
/»,1

Sakhi Rehmafr SHO appeared as PW-01 who upon 

receiving inibrmaiion about the occurrence, incorporated the 

- report of complainant report, in the shape of murasila, Ex 

. PA/j. lie sent' the murasila to the PS for registration of the 

He prepared the injury sheets and inquest reports of the- 

deceased namely. Aqal Daraz; and Bismillah Jan Constable

1

tjV'-'

'i

case.

, -No.142. Ex PN\'-I/I to Ex PW-1/4. He also prepared the

injury sheets of injured Sajid Iqbal Constable, Ex .PW-1/5.

Hazrat .Amin S/o Surat Amin was examined as PW-2

who idcniincti ihe dead,body of deceased Aqal Daraz S/o
• • i-rcr.;

Sarfaraz R/o .Kiri Dhand on 07.01.2017','in the hospital before

ATT.^.STjuO Ti' r;v -rj-jj;:.; >:>y
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ihc tiocH)i- and ihc police. His siatement u/s 161 Cr.P.G. was -
! '■

also recorded b\' the 1.0.
■er : c‘ '

Raslu-ed Ullah ASI was. examined as PW-3^who -

identirled the dead body of deceased constable Bismillah Jam

the hospital. On.07.01.2017,before the police and doctor in 

His statement u 's 161 Cr.P:C was recorded by the.I.O.

.Aidf Dliah S/o Slier Nawa/ appeared as PW-4 who on. 

the e^■cnl^n! day. had gone to Tehsil Court-'Takh't-e-Nasrati in 

conneciion with liis nephew Silat Ullalvs domicile. He parked 

motorcycle outside the .court premises, five persons 

■namel>' .Asfar. Iqlidar, Sana uJ Haq, Almas and Muhammad 

coitversing with each other they will not let Aqal 

todaw-He told to Najeeb Ullah about the

his

Naeem wei'C

Daraz alix'e

con\-ersation of'the above name persons. Then they went to 

fehsil Courts wlierc Najeeb-Ullah disclosed thethe gate o!

naJne of those live persons. Najeeb complainant diiected him 

to lea\'e the. courts as they were provided with the security. 

When he I'eachcd his village, he came to know regarding the

occurrence..

Miihnmnuul Zaman Amourer exaniined as PW-5 

the application of the i.O, inspected/examined the 

in the case in hand i.e. one double barrel rifle 

No.7977'S along with a bandolier, the barrel of the 

dama<’ed due to fire shot, one Kalashnikov bearing

wh.o on

case propeii)'

bearin (1
r-

rifle was

No.4618580 along with ammunitions and the hand grip was
0%

ATTEST?m TO I>j: TUr'j;
Us>.
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Iia\*ine.-a yHU and ilhe sliiig. was .-also having cut mark, a .

Ikajashnikox' 3900693 along.with ammunitions,.which was in
'V-.';

working condilion'. He submitted his report in this respect, Ex-

PW-5/1.

Siuliq Uilaii HC/Moliarrir vvas examined as PW-6'

who-was posl'cd as Mohaitir al IkS Shah, Salim, Karak.' 'in ■, 

conncciion wiih - case h'lR NO. I I 2, ..dated 2 J .09.2015, u/s ' ■ 

3.02/203/201/34 PPG ol PS Shah Salim, which was pending in . 

the court of Additional Session Judge Karak, Aqal Dai'az had 

submitted a written application to the high'ups for providing 'f 

security, upon which order No.61/2016 was issued 'Aqal 

Daraz was pro\'ided security on each and■ every ■ date. .'On 

'07.01.20j7, Aqal Daraz along .vvith.-his, son'Naj'eeb' Ullah. 

came to tlie PS Shah Salim and-requested for providing ' 

security, oh the previous date he was also provided-security. 

Upon request of Aqal Daraz, Constable Bismillah Jan No. 142

1

'

5

;
I •

: :• >• •

•I

and Sa)id .Iqbal No.3S2 ^vere, directed/deputed to accompany 

them for their security. Departure of the'said constable was
^ ' K.' ' i j

entered in DD No.07',-dated.'07.01.201 T' by.him.'After. the 

occurrence, he also, provided the true copy of, the said DD, 

copy, of die application of Aqal Daraz to the I.Oi Application 

ol Aqal Dairiz, DD No.7, and copy ot P'iR No.l2 are available 

on the lile. His statement.u/s 161 Cr.P.Cpvas recorded by the

.c-

i

f.O.

» '

ATTESTED TO DE .TRUE a5PY *
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MiilKinuiind Vous'nf Inspector was examined as PW-7■ -4;"iP:« «•

who is ihc iiwcsiigalion officei’ of the instant case.--

Zniiid l.'llaii .4SI examined as PW-8 who on receipt of

nun'asihi. chalkei.l t>ul ihe I'lR Rx VA.

VDr. Ijn/ .'Minied was •exainined ,as' P'W-9 whok

performed the sui'gery of Sajid Iqbal and recovered ,a bullet
1

from him and handed over the same to him. -
ii

It.
!; ^Dr. Abid Mnlook was examined as PW-10 who

i: exainined injurech'Sajid Iqbal as vvell as conducted .the Post 

Morton of deceased Aqal Daraz and Constable Bismillah Jan.

Najccb Ullnh S/o'Aqal Daraz examined as PW-ll 

who is the complainant in .the instant case and narrated-the'

1,---

■1

fi
I

same facts as mentioned in the FIR.:

Rc-hmat Uilali SI exainined as PW-12 who'during the
■I

d'ays of occurrence, w'as posted as SPIO at-PS' Shah Salim 

...Rarak.' On the relevant day, receiving information regarding
i

the occurrence. I'cached to the spot and on the- spot,. he 

recovered one Kalashnikov bearing No.4618580-with fixed 

charecr aUmg-wiili two spare charger, bandolier containing-90 

live rounds of 7.62 bore, similarly, he also recovered one rifle

12 bore bearing No;79778 along with Kamar band containing 

' 241ive rounds along with a licence in the name of Aqal Daraz 

die motorcar bearing registi'alion’No.23/CTD. The rifle 

and Kalashnikov were having bullet-marks. Similarly, he also 

took into his.possession the official Kalashnikov from, injured

I'irom

V
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Sajid Iqbal in ihc hospital along with:.two spare charger and' 

bandolier ccnitaining 90 live rounds-of■ 7.62 bore. A.11 the

•abo\ e nvjrid^aieci aons and anmninitLons were handed over,to

the-1.0 in-the liospiial.' His statement .u/s' 161 Cr.P.C was

recorded b\' the 1.0.

Ballonar/. No.317 examined as PW-13 who-is witness

to the reco.\ery memo EX 7/15 through which the l.O took.

; into possession piece of spent bullet Ex P-18 which was ■
i' ■

recovered during operation by the doctor and produce by

iniui-ed Sajid Iqbal.. . His . statement u/s 161 Cr.P.C , was

recorded b\’ tiie.^l.O.

PW-14 who-is theSajid Iqbal iNo.382 examined 'as 

alleued injured eyevvitness of the occurfence. He'was declared 

hostile witness and' learned' PP was, also given an

F"' ’

i.:
f- as

opportunity of cross examination. ■ ' ■

Moceii Ulliih S/o Azad K.lian examined as PW-15
- r ‘ .

ihc daw of occurrence, visited Aqal Daraz now

deceased ai his house. He took Aqai'Daraz and his son.to PS
■ ■ ’ ■ ■ ■ . - ■

Shah Salim. SHO of PS Shah .Salim deputed two-constables to' 

accompan>Mhem. From the PS, they went to Degree.Collage _ 

which is situated at the opposite side of PS. Son of Aqal 

Daraz ejitered the collage and waited for him outside. He 

spent about an hour or one and half hour in the collage and.
■ ^ ' ' ' -N

came out.- Then they went to the Taldite/NuH'ati^Courts.-Pie 

debaorded them outside -the main gate of the courts. He;

.4 ■

i-’

who on

AATTESTED TO BETUK OP.Y.
IR N-.. N li.iM-N...I4..|-S.i.i.i I I I
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wiiiied outside and Aqal Daraz and his son went inside the

court premises. Arier court proceedings, he again boarded •

.Aqal Daraz and his son along with security personnel’s

towards ho'me. When they^ reached the adda, traffic was jam
% .

there, and the I’oad was blocked and tractor Trolley was

parked there. Son of Aqal Daraz de-boarded from the car and

during this, liring started at them from the backside of the car

and he juinpetl out from the car and ran away from the spot.

Me has not seen any of (he accused with his own eyes. -

.Muhammad Fahecni DFC No.Sl was examined as

P\V-16 who is marginal witness to the recovery mejno Ex

P\V-7/4 through which the 1.0 tOQk.>into possession' one

K.alashniko\’ bearing No.3900693, along with bandolier, one

fixed and two spare chargers containing 90' live rounds of

7.02 bore, the same Kalashnikov was provided to injured

constable Sajid Iqbal Ex P-J8/I and one Kalashnikov bearing

No.4(11 with one' fxetl anti two spare charger along with

bandolier eoniaining 90 live rounds of 7.62 bore which was

provided to deceased constable Bismillah Jan (the handgrip 

and sling N\ei'e having cut marks) Ex P-19, one double barrel

rife bearing No.797/8 along with bandolier containing 24

live rounds of 12 'bore, along with licence copy bearing

No.2990r.N in the name of /\qai Daiaz Ex P-20 were

produced, by SMO Rehmatuilah, which he .taken into his

possession liom the motorcar No.23/ GTD. He is also witness

ATTESTED TO TRL-E COTV
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.. lo ihc rocowiA- iiiemo Ex P\V-7/6 through'vvhich the I.O took 

into possession hloocrstained garments produced by constable 

Muhammad Subhan of. deceased Aqai Daraz, consisting of

tfi
•-S

A-

one et)ai. qamee/.. shalwar and (xinyan, having coi’i’esponding 

bulle.i marks, which were sealed into, parcel No;06 Ex P-21,

'blood stained.aarments of deceased. Bismiallah Jan was also.

produced b\' Iiim consisting of' officials sweater,, officials

qameez siialwai' and official cap hiiving cut marks, the. same1.

were sealed into parcel No.7 Ex P-22, blood-stained garments 

of constable Sajid Iqbal consisting of officiaL sweater and
;

banN'an. were sealed into parcel No.8 Ex P-23'; one sealed
i
I

phial containing 03 pi’essed.bullets recovered from the body

of deceased Aqal Daraz provided by the doctor, were sealed
II
i- into parcel No.9 Ex P-24. He is also witness to search memo
I ■
9

f of accused .Sana ul Haq Ex P\V-16/1 and other accused Exi •
V

P\V-]6/2. His statement u/s 161 Cr.P.C was recorded by the
r

1.0’
r

Ouyyum Hlian FC 47 was examined tis PW-17 who

examined one motoi'car beaiang I'cgistration No.23/GTD and

issued his report. The application of the I.O is • already
■.<

exiiibiteci as Ex PW-7/16 and his report is already exhibited.-

as Ex P\\'’-7/I7. His statement u/s 161 Cr.P.C was recorded •

bv thc.r.O. •

iMuliamniad .-\Ii Khan S/o Bismillah Jan was

examined as P\\'-I8'\vho is the son ofdeccased Bismillah Jan -

luV-Vg-l ' '.I..- N.. M I I I I I.ATiASTEO TO Bi: Tat;jg^?v .]..lTii|7
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consiable. Me charged ""the accused for commission of the'I .vj.

I. •

difencc. ,1 le was also examined by the I/O ii/s Idl Cr.P.C. •,
■Kr"’'.'-

m^rn- Bahadar Nawaz DFC No.55 was examined as PW-19

who \\as eiiirusicd with warrants .u/s -204 ,Cr.P.C against

V accused (i) Aslcii* (ii) Iqtidar sons Muhammad' Naeem,. (iii) •
' N

Muhammad Naeem (iv) Almas sons of Sher Abbas and (v),/ ■'

Sana Li! Haq S/o Shams ul Mac| ail R/o Gandari Khattalc,

Takhi-e-Nasrati. Narak, he searched for the accused'.in their ‘ i".

■

illagcs and sui'rounding.areas in order to arrest theim but they

liieir, lawful arrest, hence,'he has returned thewere aN'tucung;•
j

warrants F\ P\V-I9/i to Ex PW-I9/5, unexecuted along with

his reports Ex PW-19/6 to Ex PW-19/10. He'.was also 

eniriisted \N iih proclamation..notices under section 87 Cr. P.C-

the above, named accused. He has complied inI against

accordance with law and prescribed procedure. He has

' : ■ *

returned third copy, of each nod.ce along with his reports. The 

pi’ociamaiioi'i luuices'are lex IA^■'-i9/IT to'Ex PW-I9/I5 and 

his reports at the back of the proclaniation notices.'are-.Ek-

liI

I

V

PW-19/16 to Ex PW-I9/20.
/

NO.5203' wasiM iihainnnui Subliaii C.’ons table

examined as iAV-20, who during the days of o occuiTence,

On 08.01.2017, the- doctor •was jxisted at PS YHS Karak. 

handed o\er to-his blood stained Kot, shalvvar-cianieez and

baiivan of deceased Aqal Daraz and blood stained jersey 

sha! war-cpimcez and cap of deceased.Bismillah Jan having cut

..a-attest?: D Tf? •• rtf':: CQfiy
* • ' -s'

\it.\4 ofS.ini Ml ! i.H) '.f 2nl7
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nuii-.ks. blooti suiiiicd jersey banyan of injured Sajid Iqbal and 

one phial containing 0,3 spent bullets. He handed over the ' 

■abo\-e mentioned articles to the I.O'in'the,PS-in presence of 

marginal \\ltne.sses! J-lis statement u/s lOr^Cr.P.C

m
. !iP!’

\

was

recorded b'-' the 1.0.

PW's Syed Nawaz, Umar Dad constable, Falchar Zaman

I.IIC. -Abdur iNchman No.1330, .Abdul Zakoor and Iran
S

a.bandoned by prosecution beingHadshah w eiv ; un-necessary. ••

, O.n closure ol prosecution evidence statement of

accused U/S 342 Cr.PC was recordedpvherein.he .repudiated 

the proseciiilon allegation and professed his'innocence,-he

■ neither wished to produce defence nor he wanted to give '■ 

statement on oath as contemplated u/s 340 (2) "Cr.PG.

I!owe\ er ZalvH)!' ^ Ahmad Subject Specialist who was 

e.xamined as Court witness in the trial of acquitted co-accused'- ' ' '

11 Muhammad Naeem and he had brought school record-of-.

complainmu siio-n ing his presence in the school on the day of '

occtirrence. The relevant record was exhibited in the previous

trial therefore, for clarjllcation regarding, j^i’esence of

complainant, /ahoor Ahmad, SS was again .summoned as

C'oiirt W itness and [larties wei'e giw'n an opportunity to cross

e.xamine the said w'itness.
h

/ Ihiw ilic (jf i/ic (ccn'iicd counsel for

accused facing trial and Sr.-._PP for the state ' assisted by

■ounsci jar corr/.'/ainant and gone through the entire record.L

ATOSTEO to COW ! !i: N. ij Nn.M 1.: I :.K| ,,r.:ni7

o-5s:a CorttT. '
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The learned Sr.'PP for ihe state assisted by counsel for 

cQinplainaiu ai-gucd that accused is involved in., heinous 

offence oi' murdering two persons including one . police 

official. .Accused facing trial is directly charged. in. the FIR 

and ihc TIR is registered promptly after, the. occurrence

without tinv dc'la\'. and specifc role is 'aUributed to accused
. .s t • ' ' ■

facinu trial. That Prosecution has produced direct ocular as
' ■ • ■ • ' . ''is . .

well as cii-cLiinsiantlal evidence against the -accused facing

uTil. Medical \ ersion supports the-prosecution's stance. The

••■•I

accused facing trial has made pointation of the place of . 

Due points have been allocated to accused. Blood 

and earth alongwith empties have been 

occurrence. Prosecution’s

occurrence.

suim uarmcius

recovered !rom tl.ie place, bl 

evidence is worth reliance and no infrmity or in consistency

is found in 'pi'osecution’s evidence. That prosecution has 

successfullv bring home charge against the accused, facing

trial.

Com-crselv, the learned counsel for the accused stated

that the proseciiiion has miserably lailed to-prove their case

negated the-auainst the accused. Thai injured Sajid Uibal has, 

presence of complainant at thc-s])o[ while according to Driver

No. GTD/23 the accusedof moiorcar bearin registration

be idciuiLied. C\V-1 Zahoor Ahmad fias also
;

endorsed the tact that cpmplainant. was present in the school 

on the dav of occurrence. Complainant has charged the

O'

could not

ni-'

Nil. 14 111 i.Rp'r-1117
y
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accused due to previous blood ,feud enmity.. The, medical
1

\ ersion is'not .in dine with the prosecution stance which'/C-
ncuatcs niode and manner of the commission of offence.

No. rcccn ci'N’ or .discovery'. htis been effected h’Oiii the

N'C -
possession of accused facing trial or on his pointation. The

!
accused faciiig iiial has not confessed.his guilt. The case is

full of dotibis and benefit of doubt has' to be given- to the

accused faciiig trial.t

In iIk' present case prosecution had to prove that on 

07.01.2017 at 1 1:45 hour irear Siiah Salim Stop Takht-Nusrati 

Bazar within the criminal jurisdiction of PS Yaqoob Khan 

Shahecd the accuscLl facing .trial alongwdth absconding co- 

accused in fui-thei'ance of common intention opened lire on '

complainant’party -as a result of which two persons namely

Aaal Daraz and constable Bismillah Jan were hit and died on •1

thc'spot while Sajid ki.bal constable received fire arm injuries,

facing [rial alongwith co-accitscd obslructcdI'hal ihe avcuse.

and dctci' tli.c local police in diseharge of llieii; olllcial duty
•n'; :

and cause Liamage to.Motorcar No GTD/23 which resulted in

sense of fear and insccu.rity in society.’ci'eaiinu a

\s Per prosecution’s version', three witnesses i.e.1

complainant PW-Il, the. injured eye witness namely Sajid

4 and driver of the ear beaiang registration- No.Iq.hal PW-

GTD/23 namely Moeen Ullah PW-15,. were present at the • ,

spot aiihc lime of occurrence. Out of said three witnesses two

ATTESTJm !-i .\'.e4.,rs,in.i n i i.iq! :k N.
OPV/ ...I.

.Vrv>
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*
i.c. P\\ -14 P\V-15 have not charged the accused for the

commission of offence on the ground that they have not seen 

relevant date & lime.' In' this scenario thethem at the

compiainaiU iurVi.s out to be the sole witness who has allegedly 

the accused facing trial while firing at the complainant 

party, l:\ idence of the complainant has to be scrutinized with
i"

S: camion for the reason that he is son ol one of the

seen

great cai’c

deceased .^\qaU Daraz and his testimony was disbelieved in
I

earlier trial to the CNteni of acquitted co-accused namely 

.X'luh.ammaul N'aieem. Co-accused Almas has also been 

discharged in the present case and the said orders have not

been assailed before the Higher forum. In the present case^

establish the presences of the complainantprosecution had to

the spot. iVloeen Ullah PW-15 has verified the presence of 

complainant at the spot. The evidence of'PW-11 & PW-15 if

at

read in juNta position it would be I'evealed that both these

imesses had deposed, in their statements before the local

police reci)rded -u/s. 161 Cr.PC that from the house of the
<

deceased Aqal Daraz. they went to'-PS Shah Salim and from 

the PS Shah Salim they directly wenf-to courts at Tnlcht-e- 

Nusraii. When these witnesses wci'e e.xamined in the court 

they stated that I'rom PS Shah Salim they went to Higher , 

Secondary School Shah Salim. The complainant entered the 

■ coilaue where he spent about one & half -hour and came out, 

where -after they went to Takht-e- Nusrati Courts. The fact of

w

y'

ATT.wsTr:n- rn pAtr ■ :K .\-i. I-I N--.I4 .ifS.iii.. I I I l.«i .-f 2'II7K COP^'
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■u> il:c -Migher Secondarv'' School Shah Salim andgoing

..h-half’hour was iihroduced tor the first time• wailing loi' one

idence before the court. Likcwfise, the fact oj blocking otin e\'

road with Tracior 'frolly is also aii improvement in evidence. 

Tl'ic.'^c impi'o\e.nieni.s are draslie one which are touching 

merits of the case for the reason that defense had raised a plea

I, iha.ron the dav .k time of occurrence, the complalnanl was not

ither he was present in hispresent ai the place of occurrence 

collate and appeared in his piv-lx)ard exams. Zahoor Ahmad

ri

Subject Specialist (i.l LS.S Sliali Salim was examined as CW 

!or elarilicaiion of die facltim of presence ol the complainant; 

CW produced the attendance register.EX CW-1/1., date sheet 

EX CW'-l/2. Chemistry paper .attempted by complainant EX

CW-1/3 and paper attendance of complaina.nt .(Najeeb Ullah)

EX C\V-l/4. The witness stated.that.the paper,started at'9:00 

AM'and dnished'at 11:00, AN4., He admitted iiv.his cross 

cxaminaiion ihai Ahcinisiry paper E.X CW-1/3 is attempted in 

a technical and nice manper giving paragraphs and heading to

every question. Qu^'slions were solved with black ink while

with blue marker. The’witness furtherheading were given 

admitted that, one-must consume more time on solving paper

in- such pattern. 1 he vidtness also admitted that as per lules, if 

any siudeni wants to leave early, he will- have to give .an ■ 

application to the head mastcr/prin'cipal or any other teacher, 

but the prcsoiii complainant had not submitted any application.

-/n'lEsinn T-o rifvTRi.t: Co 14 C-isc Ni>.14 i,t',S;in.i LI I l;iq >if2Ul71 IK N'

>. 0
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lor shori lc:!\ c. ('lass fellows, officials of school/collage or

also nor tesiilie'd regarding early exit of1leacncrs 'a\e

coinjDlainani from his collage/school on the relevant day. I

hn\e also personally gone through the paper which is

aiiempied in sucli manner that ii gives no impression that the
f

compiaiiiaiu \\as in any kind of hurry while answering the

Ljucsiions. In normal course when police officials, driver and

faihci' of a >iudciu are wailing outside the collage/school. He

would ir\' io anompi his paper in haste especially when the
i

exam is not of great significance. The witness CW-1 has

replied to a qucsiioj-i put forward by the prosecution, that a

student could not be detain oh the basis of subject exam.

The investigation officer P\V-7 has categorically statedj.

in his cross c.xamination that as per his investigation, the

complainant namely Najeeb Uilah and deceased Aqal Daraz

after obtaining the sccuVity from PS Shah Salim, directly went'I

to Tehsil Coun Takht-e-Nusrali and after attending the-Court,

• the occurrence took place.'The Investigation officer negated-

tlie sLiggesiion that complainant \\ent to G.H.S.S Shah Salim ^
t

•belbrc the occui'rence. PW-6 has also negated the visit of

complainant aiid police personal who were deputed on

securit\' of the deceased Aqal .Dai-az to G.H.S.S Shah Salim. 

The distance beivveen P.S Shah Salim &.Tehsil Court Takht- ,

e-Nusraii Karak could approximately be covered within 30/35

minutes. If complainant had visited G.H.S.S Shah Salim,

ATTSSTi'.n TO I'K
M ..I'.s.Mii I ■ I; i.ft ;iti7
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liK- con,pt:.i,Kuv. nu.nagoci lo do so' is a C|uesiion which could 

noi be clai-ilicd.

j
7

i.

4. The prosecution version is that the accused fired at the

motorcar from i:s rear side, if this is true then the bullets 

motorcar-bearing Registration: No.GTD/23 

injuries on tiie person of deceased-should have been from the

marks on and •

Lpek sido hui ;K-.-ording lo ihc M.V.E report EX EW-7/i7. at 

Si'. 8,9, i 0 the bill let marks

•jW'.

honi the right side.' Moreover 

accorcling to the Post .Mortem I'cport of .Aqal Da

ai'c

I'az entry No.3

on the person of said deceased is froin left while entiy No.7 

the person ol'deceased Aqal D 

m case of the deceased Bismillah Jan

on araz is from front. Similarly,

entry wounds on the

person of deceased are from front side. TJie facts that all 

■ bullet marks on car are not Irom the back side and the locals

of some of the injuries on the person of deceased 

right and . h'oni, negates the

are from

complainant/prpsecutions

conieniion.

The compiainant & PW-Ly have not even received a ; 

single sci-atch rtiiher they have escaped unhurt despite the fact 

that complainam alleged to be present on the spot in a straight 

a.'cu.sed w ithout any visual obsiruction. The firincr •
• V

the surrounding place
\ 1 . 'i *

was allegedly blocked 

marks on any of them. It is a 

natural phenomena that if the father of a person is killed in

0.

line of the1

^lasted for 4''5 minutes and neither nor
/ the I i'acioi' I roily wiih which the road 

was hit as there 'were no bullet

y I

ATTr.STnn TO tpA ! .K X.. i-! i.i'.i- .x... I j ..rs.i.i I; i:
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such manner or if double murder iIS committed in the car of

person. Then in ihai eventualiiAMhe 

the rirst person to 

the phicc bu: i 

ha\e

son or driver would be 

|•>-’ach the deceased after the assailant leave

'll die present case the complainant 

"ol idenliiied il,e dead bctlies before
or the driver 

.the local police oi­

ls wcic not stained with blood of the

m Murasila EX PA/l and ■

the doctor. Their cloths

deceased. I iioueh it is mentioned i

FIR EX PA that the 

Civil Hospital to SHO Sakhi Rolini;

matter was reported at‘about 12; 10 PM in 

m but when he appeared

Witness l)ox and recorded his statement on oath he

stated in his examination in chief that 

inrormaiion about the
upon i-eceiv: 

alongwith other police 

the spot where the complainant 

the matter. Complainant PVV-ll in his

n
occurrence he

olllcials reached to
repoi'ted

cross examination 

remained on the spot for 20/25stated that altei- firing they 

minutes and it took them 

documents. PW-l has negated the fact of 

m Civil l-jospiial. PVV-12 Rehmat

one hour in scrutiny of the

reporting the matter 

Ullah who .took into 

ov from injured Sajid-Iqbalpo.ssession the vd'llcial Kalashnik 

in ihc hospital stated in his cross examination that he had 'not ’

.''Ccn the complainaiu despite the fact th; 

for 40
It he remained there 

categorically staled that injured andmmuios. Me'

dceeasetl were there i I'lc hospital ;,nd he had seen them. The

abo\ e referred facts make the pre.scnce of complainant at the

•'^pot doubt fill.

attested to be Tji<!£C(yi-y ^ o
11 ‘..IN.- r-i .,t x.i, •' M i...| ..I Si[7
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6. n\en P\\'-10 Oi'.^ Abid Vlalook has stated tJiat

00 hours he examined the injured Sajid Iqbal 

alter prcparaiioii of the injur>- sheet, if the injury sheet of 

SaJicI Iqbal was prepared before ifoo Noon then whey the 

report ''n.s delayed, for more than ten minutes and why the 

report of injured was not considered'. It is in the evidence that

on

07.01.2017 ai 12:

7’:

•Av-

Civil Hospiial is situated at a close distance from the Police 

Station ex'cn then 40 minutes vvei-e consumed in registration 

0.1 MR and one Jioiir in handing tn-'er copy of FIR to the 1.0.I

1 he PM report was handed over to investigation officer on the 

next da>- of occiirrence. This fact indicates. deliberation and 

consultation in I'cporting the mattei-.

The complainant in his cross examination stated that at7.

the time of preparation of site plan, .he brought the witness 

.Arit Ullah whose statement was recorded..by the 1.0 at the 

spot and ilien ii u a's read-over. P\V.-4 Arif Ullah in his'eross '

ikxl iho complainaiu coiUcniion of recording, 

his Statement beiore local police on'the day of occurrence
-C:

during spot inspection, rather he admitted that his

examinuiiou u

statement '

^^as lecoroed aiier 22 days of the OLXurrence and during these 

days Te had made no efibrr to get record his'’statement. The 

inA'csiigaiion o!iicer has admitted that narration regarding 

\\'ilh acquiiied co-accuscd oulskle the[-wesenee el' aeeu.sed

court premises \vas not proved and co-accused Almas was

;,F.'cop^'AjTESfu- TO RO TO>. i
N ..('S.iii 11 :1; „| ..I'iioi?.Vr' >

iU
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oT PW-l 1 & P\V-4 are not consistent on materiai facts and 

tirey have not furnished a true, straight forward and frank ■ 

narration as such their statements cannot, be considered worth

i

reliance to the extent of accused .facing trial 

■ It is admiiied thats. specific recovery has been shown 

Irom the place allotted to the accused facing trial in the site

no

plan. In the site plan 16 empties of 9 MM and one empty of 

30 boie alongwith missed bullet ol: 30 bore,have been shown 

ieco\eretl Irom the places near alJ the accused. These empties 

were received in FSL on 16.0-1:2017 while the

?

occurrence

took place on 07.01.2017. The Investigation officer conceded 

in his cioss examination that these, empties remained with 

Moharrir of the PS during these UO'days. He could not provide 

any explanation for late dispatch of the empties to FSL which

1
5

i

would ci-eate doubt about its safe custody. According to FSL, 

report EX PZ/2 16 empties of 9 MJd' bore crime, empties 

marked C. lo C'I6 were fired from different 9MM bore 

weapons but it is not explained that can the number of 

weapon used in . the .offence be moi'e than two or not*^ 

ComplaiiiLim slated in his cross cxaminalion that except for 

site plan and slatemeiu ol Aril Ullah no other document was

neither read over to hi-m by the KBI staff nor scribed in his 

presence.- Tliroimh his cross examination the complainant has 

negated the prepai'ation of recovery memos EX PVV-7/1 to

/ /
rtjjntSTT;?,! TO tiC TltpT: cov\

M\.v1 1 !i; .S'. M I i.i'i- S.I |.I I.r.sl.in.i I t I l.„| Ilf 2lll7
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EX P\V-7/3 at the spot. This'is ; i.’

a negation of prosecution’s

N'ersion.

9. The piece, of'spent bullet which recovered duringwas

operation iVoiii injurecfSajid lqba|-and taken!

\ idc recowiA- incnto as well as Uj^rcssdd bullets recovered 

Irom the bod.\’ of deceased Acpil Daraz EX:l>-W-7/J;5 were not 

Sent to FSL tor an opinion as to whether it

into possession
IS'

Î
 .r

hr

was of 30 bore.

9MM boi'e or any other weapon. 7- 

1 he jn-osccLuipn has tailed10. to recover any weapon from 

, possession of accused facing trial or'at his pointation. The

complainant has not specified the kind oTTire arm used by the • 

accused lacinp trial. Prosecution relied upon the pointation oh

place or occuri-ence'Ey the accused Ihcing trial and in this 

lile pointation memo EX PW-7/27. Record

,1.

esp'eel ]:>hieed on

reveals that the place of occurrence-was in knowledge of the 

iiwestigaiion ollicer prior to pointation,;;b'y -accused, 

accoi-diiig to hnn iic had readied there even before 

ol the MR. Moreover

As

receiving, 

recovery or discovery is ‘ 

eliected as a result ol the alleged pointation' by the accused;

no

laL ing u ial. Site plan v\'as also prepared prioi- to pointation. As 

a icsLijt ol alleged ,pointation by accused facing

established that information co.pveyed by

accused led to the. discovery of, some fact, which
; . no , ■ ■■;;;■ r

unlvnown.to the poIice._and.it was for the first time derived

horn the accused. Jhe alleged ppintation in no manner

.' 
r TTfrtT COf.Y

trial

prosecution has not

was-

! ;K N.I, N Cnw Nu.iq .,l'S:iii.i 1.1 II:k| ,,r2il|7
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the accused facing .irialh with the commission. ofconnect

offence, ihei-cfoi'c article 40 of the Qanoon-e-Shahdat, 1984 is

not attracted and pointation memo. EX PW-7/27 has-no
, ^

evidenriarN' \'alLie to form circiimstantia'l.,eividence against the

accused.
i

The prosecution has collected CDR data alleging the11.

jDi'csence of accused at the spot but the investigation officer'

has not obtained any certificate from any mobile franchise to

ascertain the fact that whether the CDR'showing the number

is in the name of accused facing trial- or not? Investigation

offcer has’not even recorded the statements of any franchise

ofllcia) to ascci-laiiV ’the said fact. He has. not taken into'

possession'any SIM from personal possession-of the accused 

establish the lact that the number mentioned in the CDR 

was in the possession of the accused facinglrial at the time of

• to

commission of offence.
:

'I'lie iiLiisliell ol'ihe above discussion Is that prosecution ■ 

has badh' failcLl lo prove its charge against.the accused lacing 

trial thei'cl'ore, the accused facing trial namely Sana. Ullah vS/o 

Shams U1 Haq is hereby acquitted from the charges leveled 

against him. He is in custody and shall be released forthwith if
* 7not required in any Other case'. - ^ .

. File be consigned-, to Hoifble.JdesJ.pwar: High Court, 

Peshawar l.FS 25(2)'ATA 1997 (Act No XXVII of 1997).

j

(Abdul Baseer)
Judge Anti-Terrorisiiy^ourt, 

Koliat Divi.^on, Kohat

ORDER ANNOUNCED: 
. November 30'^ 201 S.

0^.
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BEFORE THE HONORABLE KHYBER PAKHTUNKHWA,
SERVICE TRIBUNAL PESHAWAR

A

Service Appeal No. 1141/2019
Sajid Iqbal constable No. 382 ....Appellant

VERSUS
Inspector General of Police, 

Khyber Pakhtunkhwa, & Other ...Respondents

PARAWISE COMMENTS ON BEHALF OF RESPONDENTS

Respectfully Sheweth; -

Parawise comments on behalf of respondents are submitted as under:-

Preliminary Objections:

a) That the appellant has got no cause of action.

b) That the appellant has got no locus standi.

c) That the appeal is not maintainable in the present form.

d) That the appellant estopped to file the instant appeal for his own act.

e) That the appellant his not come with clean hands to his honorable 

Tribunal.

FACTS
Pertains to record, hence no comments.

Para No. 2 of the appeal is irrelevant, hence no comments.

Par NO. 3 of the appeal is also irrelevant, hence no comments.

Mentioned bad entries if any in light of his service appeal.

The appellant was injured eyewitness of case FIR No. 14 dated 

07.01.2017, u/ss 302, 324, 353, 427, 109, 34 PPC read with 7 ATA Police 

Station Yaqoob Khan Shaheed . District Karak. In the said incident, one 

constable named Bismillah )an was martyred, one Aqal Daraz was killed 

and the appellant sustained firearms injuries. The appellant was 

eyewitness of the incident, identified the accused nad recorded 

statement in favor of prosecution during the course of investigation. The

1.

2.

3.

4.

5.

case was challaned for trial before the Honorable Atni-Terrorism Court, 

Kohat Division. During course of trial, the appellant appeared as

marginal prosecution witness, wherein he resiled from his statement

recorded during ; investigation. Therefore, the appellant was declared 

as hostile witness by the Public Prosecutor. The appellant vitiated the 

prosecution case by recording willfully contradictory statements. The



V
Conducted of appellant as a marginal PW was discussed in the judgment 

by Honorable Judge. Resultantly, the charge accused was acquitted by 

the Honorable Court vide its judgment dated 30.11.2018. Hence, the 

appellant was proceeded with departmentally by respondent No. 3. 

Copies of statement of the appellant recorded u/s 161 CrPC & 

before the Honorable court are annexure A & 6.

Reply submitted to the charge sheet / statement of allegation was 

without any substances and found unsatisfactory by the inquiry officer 

and competent authority i.e respondent No. 3.

The appellant had committed a gross professional misconduct, which 

resulted in acquittal of accused directly charged for the murder of one 

Aqal Daraz, Constable Bismillah Jan and causing fatal arm injuries to the 

appellant. For the reasons mentioned above, the appellant was deserved 

another major punishment, but the respondent No. 3 had taken a.lenient 

view while imposing punishment on the appellant.

Pertains to record, hence no comments.

The departmental appeal of the appellant was without merit and after 

fulfilling all codal formalities, it was rightly rejected by the respondent 

N0.2.
Incorrect, legal and speaking orders were passed by the respondent No. 
2&3.

A
k

6.

7.

8.
9.

10.

GRQNDS:-

Incorrect, the order was passed in accordance with law & rules by 

respondent No. 2 & 3.
Incorrect, the appellant deliberately resiled from the statement recorded 

before the Police. Therefore, the appellant was declared a hostile witness 

by Public Prosecutor during trial of the case.

Incorrect, the role / conduct of the appellant being a marginal 

prosecution witness was discussed in the judgment by the Honorable 

Judge ATC Kohat. The appellant deliberately initiated the prosecution 

case in order to extend undue favor to the accused, which resulted in his 

acquittal.
Pertains to record, however, the appellant was declared a hostile witness 

by the prosecution, which proved that the appellant had willfully 

contradicted in his statements.
Incorrect, the appellant was associated with the inquiry proceedings.

Incorrect, inquiry was conducted in accordance with law & rules.

Incorrect, the punishment is described in column No. 2 of schedule-1 of

the Khyber Pakhtunkhwa Police Rules 1975 (amendment 2014].

Incorrect, the appellant had willfully contradicted his statements in a 
heinous case in which two persons including a constable have lost their 
precious lives

a.

b.

c.

d.

e.

f.

g-

h.



r d?
Incorrect, the appellant was not condemned unheard.
Incorrect, the punishment awarded to the appellant is commensurate to

the charge established against him.

in view of the above, it is prayed that the appeal may graciously be 

dismissed.

0:J-

4

16^
Inspector General of Police, 

Khyber Pakhtunkhwa, 
(Respondent No.l)

Dy: Inspector Gen^pat^f Police, 
Kohat,

(RespOHtTent No. 3)
on

Distract Police, ORlc&Pr •>

-rfRespondent No. 3)-
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^,2siflicmciit of Sajid Iqbal No.382.
City, Bjsfi-ict Kiirak.

(OnOalh)

ms wiih you in

on the relevant day

occurience, which is shown in the FIR-as

m.i
o.!: Miether complainant namely Najeeb (Jllnh 

motorcar bearing regisiraiion No,23/GTD

and time of

07.01.2017 at about 11 ;^'5 AM?

A: Coaiplaiiinni Nnjeeb Ullah had not accompanied us and he was 

not present on-the day and lime of occurrence.

0-2: Wlielher on the relevant day and time of^occuiTence llVe road 

was blocked through tractor trolley or not? 

il is incorrect tliat die road was not blocked due to tractor 

trolley, however, the road was blocked.

been pressurized, induced or threatened by the 

accused panv, not'to record evidence againsttlienri?

I have recorded niy statement on oatli today and even in the 

previous trial without any pressure, indiicemenl or threat. I have ■ 

recorded a true and voluntary statement before the court despite 

the fact that my high ups have initiated inquiry against me and I

A:

Q3: ifave you

Ai

have been wrongly penalized for that

RO& AC
t)ated:06.07.2017 ' Judge, ATC-I

JiCftf ined V7<th



^:EFQRE THE HONQRARI.K SERVICE TRIBUNAL KHYBER PAKHTUNKHWA PESHAWAR

Service appeal No. 1141//2019 
Constable Sajid Iqbal No. 382 Appellant

VERSUS

Inspector General of Police, 
Khyber Pakhtunkhwa & Others Respondents

AFFIDAVIT

I, the undersigned respondent No. 03, do hereby

solemnly affirm and declare on oath on behalf of respondents, that the contents

of Parawise comments are true & correct to the best of our knowledge and belief,

and nothing has been concealed from this Honorable Court,

ICT POtICEiiFPtCRE,
K

4
(Respondent No. 3}
^ District PgUcs Officer 

tiarolC
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KHYBER PAKHTUNKWA SERVICE TRIBUNAL, PESHAWAR

^9 lolNo. /ST /2021Dated

To
The District Police Officer, 
Government of Khyber Pakhtunkhwa, 
Karak.

Subject: - JUDGMENT IN APPEAL NO, 1141/2019. MR. SAJID IQBAL.

I am directed to forward herewith a certified copy of Judgement 
dated 16.06.2021 passed by this Tribunal on the above subject for strict compliance.

..i

Enel: As above

REGISTRAR 
KHYBER PAKHTUNKHWA

f

SERVICE TRIBUNAL 
PESHAWAR.

. rv*

%
‘‘ ■


